

City Beautification Board

Term Length (Year)	Term Limit	# of Members	Mandate	Board Liaison	Board Liaison Email
3	none	7	Created by Ordinance No. 1011 (10/10/60); amended by Ordinance No. 1912 (08/20/73), Ordinance No. 2554 (10/03/77), Ordinance No. 3195 (02/17/86), and Ordinance No. 3222 (06/02/86) and 950289 (7/24/95) Ordinance No. 190264 (01/16/2020)	Chelsea Proia	proiacr@gainesvillefl.gov

Member First Name	Member Last Name	Term Start	Term End
April	O'Neal	20 Jun 2019	01 Nov 2022
Mary Lou	Hildreth	05 Nov 2020	01 Nov 2022
Chirayu	Patel	02 Nov 2021	01 Nov 2024
Eric	Milch	04 Feb 2021	01 Nov 2023
Thomas	Vincent	17 Mar 2022	01 Nov 2022
Cameron	Bacchus	16 Jun 2022	01 Nov 2023

Board Description

The purpose of the City Beautification Board is to improve the livability and quality of life in Gainesville and its surrounding areas. The focus of the Board has been to address the environmental and aesthetic concerns of the community by promoting and encouraging: stewardship, improvement and maintenance of community assets, coordinated planning and supportive beautification programs, excellence in design, and opportunities for general public participation in beautification endeavors through gifts, grants, bequests and other contributions for beautification.

Name :Krause, Fraleigh

Address :915 NE 8th Avenue, Gainesville, FL, 32601

Email :fraleigh.krause@ufl.edu

Board Name :Citizens Advisory Committee For Community Development

Please confirm Full Name, including middle initial, prefix, and physical mailing address :

Fraleigh M Krause

In what city district do you live? :

District 4

Employer :City Church

Phone Number :8505455856

Occupation :UF Masters Student & City Church Intern

Why are you interested in serving on this board? (Please answer separately for each board you are applying to.) :

Advisory Committee for Community Development

How many terms have you served on this board previously? :0

Disclaimer:

Under Florida law, all information, including e-mail, written letters, documents and phone messages, sent to the Gainesville City Commission are subject to Public Records law. This includes the sender's e-mail address, home address or phone number if shown in the message, the content of the message and any associated attachments to the mail.

Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119? :

No

Have you been removed from any advisory board for attendance, behaviour or another reason? :

No

Disclaimer:

Some boards and commissions require membership to be racially, politically or geographically proportionate to the general public. The following information helps track our recruitment and diversity efforts.

Optional: Gender :

Female

Optional: Ethnicity :

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee? :

No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern? :

No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee? :

No

Some of the boards and committees appointed by the City Commission are required to comply with Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, the Financial Disclosure Law. If applicable, would you be willing to file the required financial statement? :

Yes

Do you affirm that your personal and business (if applicable) affairs within the City of Gainesville and Alachua County are in substantial compliance with all city and county regulatory and taxing authorities rules and regulations? * :

Yes

Do you agree with the following statement? Appointees to advisory board/committees are required to attend scheduled meetings as specified in the "Advisory Board Handbook." * :

Yes

Do you agree with the following statement? I understand that this completed application is the property of the City of Gainesville, is subject to public record requests and I hereby certify that the statements made on this application are true and correct. :

Yes

Attachments:

- Copy of Copy of Latest Resume.docx.pdf

Fraleigh Madison Krause

fraleighmkrause@gmail.com | (850) 545-5856

EDUCATION

Masters of Sustainable Development Practice

Present- May 2023

University of Florida

Bachelor of Science in Family, Youth, and Community Sciences; Specialization-Nonprofit Leadership

May 2021

University of Florida

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

City Church Gainesville- Community Engagement Intern

- Lead our Street Outreach team to build relationships with people experiencing homelessness
- Facilitate service collaborations with other downtown organizations
- Educate the congregation on community involvement/Gainesville current events

Created Gainesville- Operations Intern & Marketing/ Prevention Coordinator

January 2021-January 2022

- Managed communications channels such as social medias and newsletter
- Facilitated new partnership with Alachua County Schools for prevention education
- Authored 2021 organizational Annual Report
- Assisted with event logistics at the annual Life Reclaimed fundraising event for sex trafficking prevention

Prevention Research-Meridian Behavioral Healthcare

December 2020- April 2021

- Organized research analysis of pre & post tests from mental health programs in 5 schools
- Evaluated the implications of the program in accordance with numerical data & offered program recommendations

Freelance Technical Writing + Marketing

October 2020- May 2021

- Researched grants for nonprofit clients and assisted in the grant proposal creation
- Planned social media content and blog posts for several nonprofit clients

P4H Global Development Intern

May 2020-December 2020

- Developed a needs assessment survey to engage with the local community in Cap Haitian, Haiti
- Designed proposals for several community outreach initiatives
- Edited the official P4H Training Guide to ensure that its content is well articulated and comprehensive

LEADERSHIP + SERVICE

City Church- Local Missions Team Member

September 2021- Present

- Spearheaded downtown outreach & service provision to homeless community
- Mentored teenage students at A Quinn Jones alternative school

P4H Street Team Director of Community Engagement

August 2020- May 2021

- Developed content by synthesizing resources to create a comprehensive, research based curriculum to train college students in sustainable community development
- Planned and executed the inaugural Street Team+GRACE Marketplace volunteer initiative

P4H Impact Trip English Team Leader (Haiti)

June 2019 & December 2019

- Authored curriculum for the inaugural English training in Cap Haitian, Haiti
- Taught curriculum in a 3-day English class to a group of 25 elementary school students
- Lead a core team of 5 college students in discussion and content building

Eastside High School- Younglife Leader/Mentor

April 2019-January 2020

- Organized and led monthly club meetings and marketing content for the meetings
- Invested in Eastside students during their lunch-time and after school activities, and offered life-coaching assistance when needed

South Africa Children's Resiliency Project Volunteer

April 2019-January 2020

- Lead daily homework and tutoring sessions to 30 children staying at the Children's Home
- Organized qualitative interviews with the native caretakers, local community leaders and church members